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06 May 2015

MR. BENNY C. BELLODO

Secunty Manager

Sta. Clara international Corporation

2/F Highway 54 Plaza, 986 EDSA,

Wack Wack Greenhills,

Mandaluyong City 1550 T3 I

Dear Mr. Bellodo,
Greetings!

This has reference to the reporl:d cases of construction mi’shops which resulted
to grave physical injuries and even <leaths of miners and labourers in your Lower
Calviran Hydro Elechic Power Project which is now alaorming in the side of the local
government unit and concerned stakeholders.

While the municipal government greatly appreciotesthis worthwhile and very
important project, it also has the responsibility to protect the safely and protection of its
people from dangers and misfortune.

In the light of this concern, may we respectfully request from your end why the
Municipal Government of Naujan should not revoke the Special Permit to Construct
issued upon your firm as we like to hear from you regarding this matter.

Thank you very much for your cooperation and kind understanding.

Very fruly yours,

h

ANGH M. NAVARRO
Municipal Administrator

Moted:

1

Afty. MARK N. MARCOS
Municipal Mayor



